

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:13 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: more flint

in the comments, someone posts a PSA from the Flint police instructing people to contact CNN.

From: Bennett, Charles (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:16 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: more flint

[http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/01/some flint city council member.html#incart river](http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/01/some_flint_city_council_member.html#incart_river)

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 1:20 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Monitoring Results
Attachments: November 2014 Bromate Results.pdf; December 2014 Radiological Test Results.pdf

update on Flint pbcu monitoring.

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 12:55 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Monitoring Results

Adam,

Good afternoon, I just wanted to pass some monitoring results to you. Attached below are the results from November 2014 Bromate monitoring, and our 4th quarter Radiological monitoring. We have also completed our 4th quarter WQM, I should be able to get those results to you by the middle of next week. Also, I thought I would give you an update on our Lead & Copper Monitoring. As of today I have received the results from 12 samples, and I have 39 more samples that should be delivered to the Lansing lab tomorrow (12/11). That will take us to 51 samples total. I have distributed a total of 110 sample bottles, and plan to distribute 25 more by the end of the week. This way I would anticipate being able to collect 100 total. If extra samples come in I will have them analyzed regardless. Enjoy your day, I'm sure I'll talk with you soon.

Mike Glasgow
City of Flint Water Plant